LAW OFFICES OF

AXE & ECKLUND, P.C.
SUITE 360
21 KERCHEVAL AVENUE
GROSSE POINTE FARMS, MICHIGAN 48236-3601 ZB’BH&R 1
TELEPHONE: (313) 884-1550, 1-800-383-6324 I PH 2
TELECOPIER: (313) 884-0626

March 8, 2010

Ms. Jacqueline Beaudry
City Clerk

100 N. Fifth Ave.

2nd floor, City Hall
Ann Arbor, MI 48104

Re: $1,715,000 Allen Creek Drainage District, County of
Washtenaw, State of Michigan, Allen Creek Stadium
Boulevard Suffolk to Hutchins Storm Water Controls
Drain Project Bond (Limited Tax General Obligation),

Series 2010; and

$1,725,000 Allen Creek Drainage District, County of
Washtenaw, State of Michigan, Allen Creek West Park
Storm Water Controls Drain Project Bond (Limited Tax
General Obligation), Series 2010

Dear Ms. Beaudry:

It gives me great pleasure to present you with the official
transcripts of proceedings for the above captioned issues to add

to the City’s library.

All of us at Axe and Ecklund, P.C. have appreciated this
opportunity. We would welcome the opportunity to meet vyour
needs and provide you with the best service possible for any

future issues.

If you have any questions regarding the enclosed, feel free
to call me at 313-884-9815.

Very truly yours,

s

Deborah M. Miller

Enclosures

Dmh/l-was




